Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of the City of Maud

March 18th, 2024

The Maud City Council met in regular session on March 18th, 2024.

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor Jimmy Porterfield.
- 2. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Porterfield.
- 3. The Roll Call was made by City Clerk David Zeller. Present for the meeting were Council Members Lee Davis, Kurtis Dustman, Bobby Shatto and Chad Votaw. City Attorney Mat Thomas was also present. The Mayor Declared a Quorum.
- 4. The Mayor welcomed the visitors.
- 5. No Public Comments.
- 6. Kurtis Dustman moved to approve the consent agenda. Lee Davis seconded. The vote was Dustman-aye, Davis-aye, Shatto-aye, Votaw-aye. The Mayor declared the motion carried.
- 7. No items removed.
- 8. Police Chief Doneisha Brawner reported that the Police Department had responded to 200 calls this month. She reported that Cleet had an opening in an earlier class, so Officer Zach Hardesty is now in Cleet, as opposed to going in June when he was originally scheduled.
- 9. Emergency Management Director David Zeller reported that he had completed his annual NWS Chat training. Nothing else to report.
- 10. Mr. Epperly with Pottawatomie Telephone was not in attendance.
- 11. Larry Barker informed the Council that he had talked to City Clerk Zeller and that his concerns had been addressed. No action taken.
- 12. Mrs Gibson was not in attendance.
- 13. Chad Votaw moved to approve Purchase Orders 10147 and 10158. Lee Davis seconded. The vote was Votaw-aye, Davis-aye, Dustman-aye, Shatto-aye. The Mayor declared the motion carried.
- 14. Lee Davis moved to approve Blanket Purchase Order 10162. Chad Votaw seconded. The vote was Davis-aye, Votaw-aye, Dustman-aye, Shatto-aye. The Mayor declared the motion carried.

- 15. The Council discussed the annual trash-off day. After discussion, Kurtis Dustman moved to set the date for trash-off day for April 20th, and to rent 3 dumpsters as in the past. He also moved to have a brush collection day on April 27th. Lee Davis seconded. The vote was Dustmanaye, Davis-aye, Shatto-aye, Votaw-aye. The Mayor declared the motion carried.
- 16. The Council discussed an offer from Paul Gober for the surplus bricks at 212 and 214 W Main. Mr. Gober offered \$100.00 for the bricks and he will clean them up. Chad Votaw moved to accept the offer. Lee Davis seconded. The vote was Votaw-aye. Davis-aye, Dustman-aye. Shatto-aye. The Mayor declared the motion carried.
- 17. The Council discussed a K-9 for the Police Department. Kurtis Dustman moved to not get a K-9 for the Police Department at this time. Bobby Shatto seconded. The vote was Dustman-aye, Shatto-aye, Davis-aye, Votaw-aye. The Mayor declared the motion carried.
- 18. The Council discussed time sheets for the Police Department. Clerk Zeller stated that it would have to be done in house as Central Dispatch doesn't track in-service(10-8) and out of service(10-7) times. Bobby Shatto moved to table the item pending more information. Chad Votaw seconded. The vote was Shatto-aye, Votaw-aye, Davis-aye, Dustman-aye. The Mayor declared the motion carried.
- 19. Larry Barker addressed the council regarding the remaining tires on the lot behind his house. Public Works Superintendent Teresa Wilkerson stated that she was still working on getting them hauled off.
- 20. Bobby Shatto moved to adjourn. Kurtis Dustman seconded. The vote was Shatto-aye, Dustman-aye, Davis-aye, Votaw-aye. The Mayor declared the motion carried and adjourned the meeting at 7:29PM.

David W. Zeller, City Clerk/Treasurer

Jimmy Porterfield, Mayor